24/25 July 22nd, Agenda

< 2,
i< TDYLEWILD FIRE
FHRE

Idyllwild Fire Protection District

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549

Board Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday July 22", 2025

Regular Session 3:00 (15:00)

Meeting to be held physically at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District conference/training room at 54160 Maranatha Drive, Idyliwild, CA.
Public access to this meeting can be made physically at the above address
Call to Order: 15:00 Please silence cell phones and/or pagers.
Roll call: Commissioners; President Andrewson; Vice President Messina; Secretary Sawicki; Yost; Fogle.
Staff: Fire Chief Mark LaMont, Legal Counsel Steven Graham BC Jim LaMont, BC Adam Rodriguez, BC Daniel Diaz
and Executive Assistant Rachel Teeguarden.

Pledge of Allegiance: Please join us in Honoring our great Country.

Invocation: Commissioner D. Fogle

Citizens’ Comments:

Citizens may comment on district related matters at this time or may wait to comment on an item that is on the agenda at the time an
action item is being discussed. Each person is asked to keep their comment to a three (3) minute time maximum. The Board reserves
the right to limit the time that each individual may speak as well as the total time per subject matter (Board Policy 5030.4.1) Comments

and questions will be directed to the Board Chair.

Citizens making public comments: You are not required to state your name and address; however, it is appreciated for the minutes.

Reports:
o IFPD Fire Chief M. LaMont o ADHOC Committee.

o BC Report o Other. (Special Reports)

Action Iltems:

The Board may approve or act on any item(s) contained under “Action Items”. Action Items may be taken out of order at the
discretion of the Board.

Page 1 of 2



24/25 July 22nd, Agenda

ITEM: Staff Recommendation(s):
1. Approve Meeting Minutes from 5/27/25 Regular Board Meeting: Approve as presented.
2. Approve May & June Statistic / Ambulance Reports / Financials: Approve as presented.
3. Review/Discuss / Approve: May / June 2025: Bill Payments: Approve as submitted.
4. Review / Discuss: Emergency Alerting System Discussion

5. Review/Discuss: General Discussion / Misc items / Items for next Board meeting.

6. Review / Discuss: Correspondence: See attached.

Adjournment:
Next regularly scheduled meeting: Sept 23™, 2025, at 3:00 pm.

IFPD Regular Board Meeting Schedule for 2025:
January 28" / March 25t / May 27t / July 22" / September 23 / November 18t
@ 3:00 pm.
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should
direct such request to IFPD Administrations Office at (951) 659-2153 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

- IDYLEWILD EIRS

Page 2 of 2



IIBRDYICISWIILDY IFIIRE)|

Chiefs Report
M. LaMont July 22" ;2025
Highlights for MAY and JUNE 2025

MAY. 2025

o IFPD RT130 is completed. All personnel have completed wildfire readiness.

o IFPD Assisted with training courses at USFS training center Danny Rhynes. Several
IFPD Cadre’ members as well as students attended this training.

o We continue to work on needed station repairs/upgrades/maintenance of front

office area bathrooms.

Memorial Day Flag Ceremony.

Work continues on the NEW IFPD 25-year Vision and Strategy Plan.

Completed Invoicing of several new Mutual Aid incidents.

Meeting with USFS regarding local fuels projects.

Idyllwild School BBQ (Last School BBQ).

Fire Drill at Idy School.

0O O O O O O

JUNE. 2025

o SCE at IFPD Communications site. We anticipate full power at site by July 31, 2025.

M. LaMont attended several meetings regarding our (USFS)cooperative and partnership
agreement(s). — Hosted annual “CO-OP” Mtg @IFPD (IDL/USFS/PSP/RIVCO) Cooperators
Continued to work on the IFPD 25-year vision and strategy plan.

Purchased New Badger Chipper (Grant Funding) (Provided in service training)
Purchased Utility and Dump/Masticator Trailers (Grant Funding) (Training pending)
Purchased Superintendent Vehicle (Grant Funding) (Training Pending)

IFPD completed all abatement inspections throughout the community 3829 parcels.
IFPD assisted with several Mutual Aid Fires. (see spreadsheet)

Participated in last day of IDY School Event.

Helped and Participated at Living Free Hoedown.

Completed work on the Officers area bathroom.

IFPD Chief Officers meeting.

CPR and First Aid Classes were held for the USFS.

Attended the Idyllwild Community Center Opening.

o}

O 0O 0O 0O 00O O O O 0 O O

1|Page



At the Last meeting we answered the Question: Do we have a Wildland Fire Crisis, and
What are we Doing about it?

Answer: No, we do not have a Wildfire Crisis, We have a three “P" Problem, (Population,
Planning, Permission)

a) We continue to populate/inhabit areas within the WUI landscapes without clear and
defined avenues for both initial and ongoing fire prevention and mitigation plans and
funding mechanisms.

b) We continue to allow fire planning and prevention methods (such as fuels treatments
and prescribed burns) to be met with nearly impossible and overly restrictive regulations,
policies and standards which paralyze progress in these critical areas.

c) The fight over “climate change” has blinded many on both sides of the argument to the
point that Society does not currently have the appetite to force common sense change
and funding mechanisms to ensure that mitigation efforts are proportionate to values
and lives at risk.

At this meeting we will discuss: How we can make tfiings better?

It all begins with you, and Property Abatement:

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District inspects 3829 properties each year. In April 2025 the IFPD did inspect
all properties throughout the community with 826 failed properties during this first inspection cycle.
Second inspections are just wrapping up and we anticipate (as with previous years) a 50% reduction in
overall failed properties (approx.. 400 properties are anticipated to fail inspection #2).

The IFPD will begin the 3™ round of inspections in early June and those properties which do NOT
successfully complete their required abatement will then receive a citation per IFPD ORD. 01-19.

2|Page



We urge all property owners having difficulty completing their annual and ongoing abatement
responsibilities to contact us for answers to questions and assistance in reaching abatement compliance.

> As Per IFPD Ord. 19-01 we perform our annual
abatement inspections on ALL properties within the IFPD
jurisdiction. IFPD crews start the first round of inspections
between April 1st and April 15" each year. Failed
inspection notices were mailed out to property owners in
late April.

»Second inspections are just being completed. After the
second inspection notices are mailed out, then a three
week interval is given to complete the work prior to the
final inspections being performed.

> We anticipate final inspections in the first couple weeks
of June each year. Last year numerous citations
(approximately 3%) were mailed out for those properties
which remained out of compliance.

Property Abatement 2025:

Our annual notification Postcards were mailed out early this
year.

As with previous years, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District will
continue inspecting ALL (3829) properties for compliance with
ORD 19-01. This local ordinance is in addition to the CA State
abatement regulations: (IFPD abatement Inspections begin late
spring generally Early to Mid-April — Early June each year).

This year’s 3™ inspections have been conducted and failed
notices were mailed out to 826 property owners.

Second inspections were completed and failure notices were
mailed out.

Final inspections began June 15th, 2025. (TOTAL FINAL FAILS = 270* )(Citations have been mailed = 71)
Those failing the final inspection have received a citation per IFPD ORD 19-01

Items which top the “Failed” inspection list each year are:
e Address Numbers — These must be 4” or greater in size and must be visible from the street in a
contrasting color. (270* address only)
e Clearance around Propane Tanks — Must have a minimum of 10’ clearance around LP tanks.
e Roof clear of flammable debris — Your roof must be free from pine needles, leaves, and other
flammable debris.
e Thirty (30’) ft. clearance of all vegetation around your home.

3|Page



How can you help?
Support change,

» The problem that we are faced with has
been developing for decades. Thinking that
we can unwind this problem overnight is
fool-hearted.

o Decades of over regulation
(Throughout the State and our
Country) has paralyzed any useful
advancement in the reduction of
Wildfires threat to communities.

= Contact your representatives and ask them to support the necessary changes.

> A change in the approach to the “Wildfire Problem” must be made.

o Working together with the USFS to ensure that ANY intrusion of development into the
Wildland Urban Interface must be mandated. Allowing communities to be built within
these “High Wildfire Severity Zones” must be mitigated with clear and concise plans to
mitigate such threats prior to approvals of such development(s), and ongoing and
mandatory maintenance of such mitigation(s) must be enforced.

= Contact your representatives and ask them to support the necessary changes.

» How do we get there?

o Working together with Government Leadership, Fire Service Industry Leaders,
Environmental and Wildlife experts, Property Owners and Land Developers we can (over
time) work to reduce the overall threat of Fire on our landscapes.

= Contact your representatives and ask them to support the necessary changes.

Please check our website or contact our office with any questions you
may have regarding Property Abatement, the IFPD will be happy to assist
you! Property Abatement is an ongoing responsibility.




Ongoing Fuels Projects: The Idyllwild Fire Protection District continues to work with our Cooperative
Partners on fuels reduction and community resiliency projects: Thomas Mountain, Westridge, South

Ridge, Strawberry, and other local fuels projects. The IFPD has also had the opportunity to assist with
fuels projects in the Cleveland National Forest.

Update: (Partnership agreement with the USFS is completed)

Bear Trap Fuel Reductions:

IFPD continues working on this critical fuel reduction
project with the private property owners to reduce fuels
on a ridgeline west of Idyllwild and east of Bear Trap
Canyon. These fuels reductions will greatly strengthen our
fire prevention efforts along with the other ongoing fuels
reductions projects on west ridge, south ridge, and
strawberry fuel reductions. We anticipate an RX treatment
in early 2024 on this project.

Update: The Bear Trap fuel project is ready for an RX
(firing) treatment. We will likely need to do a “re-entry”
on_this project early 2025 and then apply the Rx
treatment.

Communications Site:

The IFPD completed numerous improvements to our communications site. The IFPD plans to relocate
WNKI (1610 am emergency radio) to the site which will greatly enhance our overall emergency
communications network and provide a larger coverage area for the community. This relocation is
anticipated to take place early 2025. Thank you to all those who participated in making this project a
huge success! (We are currently working with SCE on providing permanent power to this site)
Currently we have LP generator power and solar energy providing power to the site.

Update: We have worked through the project planning process with SCE and anticipate
having final approvals by mid-April/May 2025, this will provide permanent power to the site.

e We anticipate full SCE Power by July 31, 2025

5|Page



Individual and ongoing Community CPR Classes:
IFPD delivers several CPR classes each year. In 2024 we provided five (5) CPR
classes for the USFS, three (3) for local tree companies, two (1) local camp d
employees courses and two (2) community CPR classes. 2025 American
CPR Classes are underway, !FPD has already provided v E:s:ar:iotion.
. numerous CPR recert and full classes.

\ ’ (Persons interested in attending a CPR class should contact our office and speak with
Rachel for details and class schedule)

CERT (Community Emergency Response Team

IFPD held a full CERT Course in October of 2023. We also conducted 1

refresher course in June of 2023. IFPD sponsors MDP (Mountain Disaster

Preparedness) and partners with them in the training of new CERT members.

Twenty-two new CERT members took the October 2023 training course. In oy T, W MRS
COMMUNITY EMERGEN

2024 the IFPD supported two CERT refresher training classes. RESEONSERIEAN

- The IFPD anticipates putting on one (1) new CERT course and one (1) refresher course in 2025.
Check our website or call our office for details regarding upcoming classes. Thanks to all who
assisted and participated in these training classes.

Board Ratification of Daniel Diaz.

Daniel Diaz has served throughout the San Bernardino
National Forest (and on the San Jacinto Ranger District) with
the USFS for over 20 years. Daniel was most recently
assigned as Division Chief 3 on the Front County Ranger
District BDF. Daniel served as a Firefighter, AFEO, FEO,
Captain, Battalion Chief and Division Chief. Daniel is a
Qualified Operations Section Chief and serves on IIMT 6
along with Chief LaMont. Daniel was appointed to Battalion
Chief with the IFPD and his first official day with us is June
1st 2025. Congratulations Daniel, Welcome to the IFPD
Family.

Board Ratification of Firefighter Ohm. Tyler Ohm Joined
the IFPD as a Reserve just under three years ago. At the
last IFPD recruitment and test for Firefighter Mr. Ohm
was successful in the testing process and awarded a
probationary Firefighter Position with the IFPD as of
December 1%, 2024.

Congratulations Tyler, welcome to the Family at the
IFPD.

6|Page



2024/25 FY Mutual Aid Fires:

IFPD is a proud contributor to the greater Mutual Aid effort. IFPD has served on numerous fires
to date during the 2024/25 FY including but not limited to:

2024/25FY Mutual Aid Fire assignments:
BASIN FIRE Team 11 June 27" — July 14"
White Fire Té6 Strike Team July 16 — July 20™
Ridge Fire T6 Strike Team July 20" — July 24"

Gold Fire T3 Strike Team July 25" — July 28%
Park Fire T3 Strike Team July 28" — Aug 11
SQF Lightning Team 11 July 26" — July 30"
BOREL Team 11 July 28 — Aug 10"
BOISE Fire Team 11 Aug 22" — Sep. 8™
Line Fire Task Force 621 Sept. 6% —21st
LINE Fire Team 11 Sept. 26th — Oct. 11t

Mountain Fire T3 Strike Team BR625
Palisades Fire T 3 Strike Team BR621
Palisades Fire T 1 Strike Team E622
Hurst Fire T 1 Stike Team E622
Eaton Fire T 3 Strike Team BR625

Numerous Pre-Position Mutual Aid Assistance: Ongoing
Recently Covered the BDF (San Jacinto Ranger Dist.) Under the JULY Support event: BR 621 BR622 CRW
621 and Overhead Positions. Also, BR625 served on the Wolf Incident.

2024/25 Fires Invoiced to Date: S 4,666,858.00
(Received YTD FY24/25 S 4,460,565.69)

In 2024 IFPD invoiced $2,427,631.09 in mutual aid

reimbursement.

In 2023 IFPD invoiced: § 1,353,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2022 IFPD invoiced: § 2,010,000.00 in mutual aid reimbursement.

In 2021 IFPD invoiced: $ 1,205,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2020 IFPD invoiced: S 500,000.00 in mutual aid

reimbursement.

The IFPD Continues to meet the challenge of providing
assistance through the Mutual Aid system to those
communities in their time of need. IFPD thanks our Cooperators and Partners for their strong
commitment to this critical system of emergency service.

7|Page



Grants:

Awarded: AFG Grant 2024/25 - 25,000.00

PPE Gear. FEMA GRANTS HELP BUILD

RESILIENT COMMUNITIES,

Awarded: VFA Grant 2024/25 - 10,000.00 SAVE LlVEs
Radio and Communications Equipment.

© www FEMA gonfgrants W GFEMAGrants @ FEMA

Awarded: FEMA 2024: $ 50,000.00 Medical
Equipment, gurneys, stair-chairs,
laryngoscopes, and more.

e Previously Awarded items:
o Firehouse Subs SCBA Grant(s)
o Previously Awarded items: Striker Life Pac
Cardiac Monitors and Gurneys. , (2 e

SUBS -

e Pending Grants:
o AFG Assistance to Firefighters Grant.

(Awarded)
o VFA Volunteer Firefighters Assistance Grant.

(Awarded)
o $25,000.00 Rope rescue gear, misc. rescue equipment.
(Submitted)

Cap and Trade
Dollars at Work
AWARDED:

o 2024: 5 1m California Investments in Wildfire Prevention.

UPDATE: IFPD was awarded the S1m Investment in Wildfire Prevention Grant, stay tuned for more
Information as this grant and the dollars associated come available. We anticipate purchasing of the
vehicles and equipment awarded within this grant throughout June and July 2025. The fuels work is
anticipated to begin soon as we obtain the necessary clearances to begin the work.

e We have began purchasing of vehicles and equipment as prescribed in the wildfire
prevention grant: NEW Chipper - Purchased, New Ford F550 Utility — Purchased, New
Trailers — Purchased, New Chain Saws and other power equipment — Purchased.

8|Page



Statistics:

Incident Volume: MAY: 2025 JUNE: 2025
Medical: 41 46
Fires: 8 16
Hazardous Cond: 6 5
Public Service: 19 16
False Alarm: 4 7
Other: 5 8
Total number of Incidents: 83 98
Medical: 597
Fires: 125
Hazardous Cond: 68
Public Service: 190
False Alarm: 54
Other: 103
Mutual / Auto Aid: 318
Running total: FY24/25 1455 (as of JUNE. 30, 2025)

Ambulance Transactions:

MAY. 25 JUNE. 25 YTD
Transports: 32 34 373
Charges: S  84,085.00 S 140,785.00 $1,141,176.00
Payments: S 15,974.94 S 15,259.35 S 243,844.97
Current A/R: S 509,366.97 S 594,107.02 S 401,215.93

9|Page



Equipment Update:

Suppression Equipment:

Unit Mileage Condition Notes

T-621 30136 Good 2025 Ladder test completed.
E-621 38133 Good Repairs completed.
RE-622 65156 Good Front line

BR-621 66680 Fair PM Scheduled

BR-622 132986 Good PM Scheduled

BR-625 37849 Excellent NA

OES-6608 24705 Excellent NA

wr- 1 6839 NEW Excellent

Ambulances:

Medic Unit One 1 67273 Excellent NA
Medic Unit Two 2 48885 Excellent NA
Medic Unit Five 5 49765 Excellent Air Conditioning Repair
Medic Unit 626 64824 Good NA
Administrative/Other Units Condition Notes
C-6200 82320 Excellent NA
B-621 39775 Excellent NA
B-622 21054 Excellent NA
B-625 80110 Excellent NA
Supt. 1 00640 Excellent NEW Supt. Vehicle (CRW)
S-621 51185 Good NA (Squad 621 CRW)
U-621 133160 Good NA {Utility 621 CRW)
CRW-1A 100540 Excellent CRW Vehicle
CRW-1B 43092 Excellent CRW Vehicle

IFPD CREW621:

Members of Crew 621 receive an “in Service” training in May and June each
year. These members train to earn their “red card” and maintain certification
and training for the wildland fire environment.

Crew 621 has a greater than 80% return of last year’s members which will
allow crew 621 to reclassify as a type Il IA crew (upgrading from last year’s
classification of Type Il) All members have received a full and complete in
service “red card” training and the crew is in service and ready has already
assisted the USFS {(BDF) San Jacinto Ranger District with coverage on the Mountain Plateau. Our Crew
has provided Mutual Aid and completed local fuels and fire incident work throughout 2022/2023 and
2024. We are continuing these efforts in 2025, Thank you Idyllwild Crew 621!!

10| Page



Please vemind your family, [riends, and neighbors that Fire
Prevention and Abatement efforts are a year-round
commitmert.

Thank you for your efforts in helping fo keep
Jdyltwild Fire Safe!

Emergency Siren Testing

3 Saturday of each month @
1:00pm.

11fPage



IFPD Response Time Averaqges: (time of dispatch to time of arrival)

Medical Aid Incidents. 3.15 minutes
Fire Related Incidents. 4.02 Minutes
Overlapping Incidents 37.62%

From our Family to Yours,
You are our Mission.”

Chiefs Report July 22nd, 2025.

12|Page



IBYIL'EWILD FIRE

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyliwild, CA 92549
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes — May 27, 2025

Meeting held at 54160 Maranatha Dr. Idyllwild CA.

Call to Order: 15:00

Roll call: Commissioners: President Andrewson; Vice President Messina; Secretary Sawicki; Commissioner
Yost, Commissioner Fogle; Fire Chief Mark LaMont, and Executive Assistant Rachel Teeguarden,
District Council Steven Graham, BC Jim LaMont, BC Adam Rodriguez

Pledge of Allegiance: President Andrewson Invocation: Fire Chief Mark LaMont

Citizens’ Comments: - None.

Reports

e Chief Mark LaMont. — (Please also see Chief LaMont’s written report).

IFPD provided assitance on multiple mutual aid incidents, also, January and Feburary 2025 the busiest on
record for IFPD with multiple requests for Mutual Aid assistance and pre-positions of IFPD equipment for fire
weather, wind rain and mud events. Please help us get the word out to all community members about how
important the IFPD abatement program is to our future succsess during wildfire incidents here at home. |
have attended several meetings for numerous fuels projects throughout the mountain platuea. “Do we have
a wildfire crisis” - NO, We have a 3 “P” problem. Population, Planning, and Permission, that being said,
what are we doing about it? We keep chasing the wildfire problem because we arent addressing the 3 P’s.
The Fire Chief explained that he has been working on the IFPD Vision and Strategy plan (25 year plan) and
explained that this project would likely take the better part of a year to complete. The Chief suggested that a
committee be stood up to assist with many aspects of this plan. The Fire Chief asked that the Board make
time in closed session at the next meeting to discuss the paying out of sick time on an annual basis, this is a
buyout of accrued time that the IFPD currently does not pay out until the employee seperates from
employment. There is a significant cost savings in buying these accrued and uncompensated absences
annually and the District will save a large amount by paying these out annually.

e BC Jim LaMont — Completed the 2" round of abatement inspections. 270 fails 40 of those were address fials
only. 190 fails were actually sent. Working with the volunteers to help those that have failed because of their
address sign.

e BC Adam Rodriguez — Attended a career day for the College of the Desert and we have 4-5 applicants because
of this event. Attended multiple Chief Officer meetings and trainings. Held a community CERT/CPR class and
had 18 members become CPR certified. IFPD hosted an Interagency Wildland Drill including field exercises.
All annual Wildland Training is wrapping up this month and anticipate having everyone qualified with Red
Cards by the first week of June.

Action ltems

1. Ratification of Positions: (Chief LaMont presented Daniel Diaz as Battalion Chief)
Commissioner Yost made a motion to recognize and ratify the position of Battalion Chief with Daniel
Diaz. Vice President Messina 2". Motion passed 5-0
Chief LaMont read the swearing in for his position and Ratification. June 15t 2025 Start Date.

2. Approve meeting minutes from 3/25/25 Regular Board Meeting:

Vice President Messina made a motion to approve the 3/25/25 Regular Board Meeting Minutes,
Secretary Sawicki 2"9. Motion passed 5-0

Page 1 of 2



3. Accept March & April 2025: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports / Financials:
Commissioner Fogle made a motion to accept the March & April 2025 Incident statistic/Ambulance
Report and Financials: Commissioner Yost 2". Motion passed 5-0

4. Review / Discuss / Approve March & April 2025 Bill Payments:
Vice President Messina made a motion to approve the March & April 2025 Bill Payments:
Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion passed 5-0

5. Review / Discuss / Approve FY 2025/2026 Final Budget
Secretary Sawicki made a motion to approve the FY 2025/2026 Final Budget: Commissioner Yost 2n,
Motion passed 5-0

8. Review / Discuss / Approve Resolution 545 Advancement of Funds:
Vice President Messina made a motion to approve Resolution 543 (Ambulance Rates): Secretary
Sawicki 2", Motion passed 5-0

7. Review / Discuss: General Discussion / Misc items / items for next Board meeting

8. Review / Discuss Correspondence — Included in Board Packet

Vice President Messina made a motion to adjourn; Secretary Sawicki 2"? Motion passed 5-0

Adjournment: 16:13

Respectfully submitted,
Rachel Teeguarden, Executive Assistant
Clerk of the Board

Approved:

Rhonda Andrewson, President Date

Attest.

Clerk of the Board Date

Page 2 of 2



SUMMARY:
Incident Statistics
Ambutance FY
Financials

Incidents - May / June 2025

c - - "
#ofincidems Ttotal 1
Emergency Medical Sen 41 49.40% Emergency Medlcal Sen
Fires 8 9.64% Flres 16 16.33%
Hazardous Conditlan {n 6 7.23% Hazardous Canditlon {n: S 5.10%
I "
Public Service 18 22.89% | Public Service 16 16.33%
False Alarm ] 4.82% False Alarm 7 7.14%
Special Incident lype 5 6.02% Special Incldent type B 8.16%
TOTALS 83 100.00% TOTALS 98 100.00%
tats {July -Ju 0,, 2025
s A z____._a_._..ﬁ.q.o um {July 1, uenw June 30,, ) oy o o
[dnap 1 —¥ icldant o 0 047058624
e Emaigency Medical Serv 597 41.03% 224 az Flre
0173913043 37.52% 0 141176471
Hazardous Cond ke - 8.59% » 3 Hazardous Cond
R Hasasous Condibom [nc 68 4.67%
QeSS ‘\ Public Service 190 13.06% p + T Ty [_— o sa20012
MR ;.
.. FalseAlarm a Falie Alarm 54 3.71% .. FalseAtarm
|Specinl Incident type 103 7.08%
4 N 0082352941
Specialinc BT e May Incidents 2025 (Mutual Aid/Aulo Aid) 318 21.86% o4 Speciatine June incidents 2025
L (Four inesstnts dady) 1455 100.00%
Ambutance Data r.i.uc_w__q YID 6/30/2025
202412025 July August September October November December January February March April MAY June Totals
Current 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
Charges $99,455.00 5119,254.00 $74,388.00 $65,705.00 $134,068.00 $74,151.00 $69,819,00 $62,648.00 $97,632.00 $119,186.00 $84,085.00 $140,785.00 $1,141,176.00
Payments $23,383 68 $24,083.27 $28,048.00 $24,083.00 $16,821,00 $16,823.29 $21,64626 $21,062 83 $18,814.03 $13,790.06 $20,215.94 $16.073.41 $243,844.97
Ditterence -$76,071.12 -§95,170,73 -$46,340.00 -$41,622.00 -$117,247.00 -$57,327.71 -§48,172.74 -$41,585.17 -$78,817.97 -$105,395 94 -$63,869.06 -$125.711.58 -$897,331.03
Runting Pagments (actual $23,383 88 547,467.15 $75,515.15 $99,598.15 $116,419.15 $133,242.44 $154,888.70 $175,951.53 $194,765.56 $208,555.62 $228,771.56 $243.844.97 $243,844.97
[Running DIt. from 2023/24 -$2,125,28 -$1,777.03 $8,314.97 §21,025.81 -$3,800,19 -$7,178 80 -$33,475,77 -554,989.30 -$61,718.01 -$66,539,74 -$28,921.56 -518,911,99
2024/25 Adjustments $58,877.59 $66,892.11 $62,044.00 §42,407.00 §59,768.12 $67,261.55 $49,704.00 $70,936.00 $51,262.00 $47,640.00 $62,032.00 $123,691.92 $762,536.29
ATR 2024/25 $415,981.12 $391,897.85 $376,193 85 $375,408 85 $342,156.00 $320,203.00 $348,318.00 $340,030.00 $367,585.97 $425,341.91 $489,210.97 $614,922.56 $401,270.84
Financlal { mmary
Revenue Taxes Ambulance Mutual Ald Other Misc. Expendltures Payroll CalPers Equipment Utltiles insurancel/Hliscy
/Supplles/Vendors Other
{Burget 2024/2025 $3,593,300.00 $1,742,925.00 $588,000.00 $1,225,000.00 $37,375.00 $3,563,300.00 $2,167,755.00 $566,220.00 $456,260.00 $36,950.00 $336,115.00
¥TD Actuals as of
s $6,920,612.05 $2,066,439.71 $243,844.97 $4,575,333.42 $34,993.95 $5,579,904.83 $3,395,750.00 $675,377.11 $408,011.98 $24,333.44 $1,076,432.30
192.60% 118 56% 156.79% 41.47% 373 50% 93.63% 156 59% 156.65% 119.28% 89.43% 65.86% 320.26% 150.29%
Balance Est. on
_w:n n -$3,327,312.05 -$323,514.71 -$344,155.03 $3,350,333.42 -$2,381.05 -$2,016,604.83 -$1,227,995.00 -$109,157.11 $48,248.02 $12,616.56 -$740,317.30
Estimated (FY/25)
Year End Actuals / $6,920,612.05 $2,066,439.71 $243,844.97 $4,575,333.42 $34,993.95 $5,579,904.83 $3,395,750.00 $675,377.11 $408,011.98 $24,333.44 $1,076,432.30
Est, Remalnin;
Aniicipated Difference: g3 357 312.05 $323,514.71 (8344,155.03) $3,350,333,42 (82,381.05) ($2,016,604.83)  ($1,227,995.00) ($109,157.11) $48,248.02 $12,616.56 (8740,317.30) $1,340,707.22

L.Wﬁ +/-)




IFPD May 2025 Bill Payments

Line ltem #

(111) Fire (121) EMS (131) MA

(111)(121) - 4911
(111)(121) - 4921
(111)(121) - 4941
(111)(121) - 3911

(111)(121)(131)-3911/4772/4301

(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4111
(111)(121) - 4304
(121) - 4303

(111)(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 4522
(111)(121) - 4772
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) - 4121
(111)(121) - 4772
(111)(121) - 4772
(111)(121) - 4772

IFPD June 2025 Bill Payments

Line [tem #

(111) Fire (121) EMS (131) MA

(111)(121) - 4911
(111)(121) - 4921
(111)(121) - 4941
(111)(121) -4931

(111)(121)(131)-3911/4772/4301

(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4111
(111)(121) - 4772

Payment to:

Southern California Edison
Idyllwild Water

CR&R

County Transportation - Fuel
US Bank - Cal Card

Canon

Spectrum

Forest Lumber

Idyllwild Garage
McKesson

Cole Huber

Sun Badge

Goldwyn Estrella

Vadim Municipal Software
GNW Construction
Ferguson Florring
Freedom Electric

Payment to:

Southern California Edison
[dyllwild Water

CR&R

So Cal Propane

US Bank - Cal Card

Canon

Fruth Group

Spectrum

John Mathys

Description

Electricity

Water

Trash Service

Fuel - March 2025

Cal Card - Equipment - Supplies - Grants - MA

Copier Lease

Internet - Phone

Station repairs

Annual Vehicle Maint and Repair €6200 - BC6201 - M5 - M626
Medical Supplies

Legal Services

Badges for new employees

Vehicle Decals - WT621 - Chipper - Crew Truck 1 and 2
Asyst - Accounting Software

Station Improvement - Rear Bathrooms

Bathroom floor and tiles

Comm Site Electrical

Description

Electricity

Water

Trash Service

Propane

Cal Card - Equipment - Supplies - Grants - MA
Copier Lease

Copies Dec - Jan

Internet - Phone

Computer repair

v nunnuvnn,mn

438.91
269.43
299.45
2,349.12
5,704.92
420.96
434.78
601.46
3,635.98
925.74
250.00
1,414.80
4,197.00
927.80
6,270.98
6,840.00
1,695.00

501.66
302.42
299.45
402.74
37,459.32
420.96
283.10
434.78
75.00



